The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall:

Description	Lot #	NDC	UPC
MIRTAZAP TAB 15MG AURO 500	03119002A3	13107003105	31310703105

Aurobindo is recalling the above lot due to the possibility that the bottle label indicates the incorrect strength of the contents. This recall is to the pharmacy level. Affected product started shipping August 1, 2019.

The Board of Pharmacy strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.